

Hillcrest Community Civic Association "Working Together for a Better Community" www.HillcrestDC.com P.O. Box 30895, Washington, D.C. 20030-0895 phone: (202) 584-2703

Minutes of the Membership Meeting June 6, 2015

The meeting of the HCCA was called to order by Boyle Stuckey, 2nd Vice President at 10:40 am followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.

Minutes and the Treasurer's Report

The Recording Secretary, Deborah Johnson read the minutes of the May 2, 2015 Membership Meeting. The minutes were approved as read.

A summary of the Treasurer's Report for June 6, 2015 was given by Monica Evans, Treasurer. The Treasurer's Report was approved by the Membership.

PS 606 Report

Lt Monk (202/391-6942) with the assistance of Officer Pissaud gave the report. Lt Monk gave the summary of the statistics from the latest crime report. He indicated that he does not know of any new plans regarding ATVs in the neighborhood. He also addressed questions from the Membership.

Announcements – ANC 7B, Friends of Frances Gregory Library

ANC 7B- Robin Marlin gave a summary update on ANC 7B meetings and activities. There are concerns regarding the 11th Street Bridge project. She also mentioned the need to improve the appearance of the Hillcrest Rec Center. She has talked to various individuals about this and the filthy state of Winston. The challenge is contact the right people about these concerns.

Federations of Citizens Associations of DC – Earl Williams indicated that 5 delegates are needed for the Association. This group deals with such things as liquor licenses and building height issues. All who are interested should inform Michelle or Boyle. He also updated the Membership on the Skyland project and the current issues and concerns related to it. The Mayor's office and others are negotiating on the issues and concerns.

Friends of Frances Gregory – All were invited to the 16th annual Jazz Festival. Tickets are available at this meeting.

Committee Reports

Membership – Phillip Hammond

All were thanked for their participation in the neighborhood cleanup. This coming Saturday there will be a Membership Walk. Volunteers are asked to meet at East Washington Heights Baptist Church at 10:00am.

Guest Speaker – Karl Racine, Attorney General

Karl Racine introduced Kim Wheatley, Chief of Staff; Robert White, Chief of Community Engagement; and Latifa Williams, Community Engagement. He gave an overview of the activities of the Office of Attorney General. His focus is to stand up an independent office. He also summarized his Office's priorities. He also gave an update on

the Skyland Development issue and offered to return to the Membership meeting in a couple of months to provide an update and the resolution of the issue.

Mayor's Office Announcements

Wendell Felder, Ward 7 Liaison gave an update on the Mayor's activities. Asked all to participate in the Walk for Health. He also provided his contact information – <u>wendell.felder@dc.gov</u> 202/251-9936.

Ward 7 Councilmember Yvette Alexander – Legislative Update

The Councilmember's representative asked the Membership to let him know of their concerns.

50/50 Raffle – Earl Williams

<u>Adjournment</u> Meeting was adjourned at Noon.

Respectfully Submitted

Deborah Johnson, Recording Secretary